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State of Florida 

DOCUMENT NO. 05956-2019 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

July 24, 2019 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL ClllCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SllllMARD OAK BOULEVA RJ> 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIJ>A 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Cl~ 

Doug Wright, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering y-­
Docket No. 20 190000-0T- Undocketed filings for 2019. 

Please file the attached email notification to the Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 

regarding the 20 19 Ten-Year Site Plans - Comment Requests, in the above mentioned docket 
file. 

Thank you. 

DW/pz 

Attachment 



Patti Zellner 

From: Doug Wright 

Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, July 24, 2019 4:28 PM 
'Hight, Jason' 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Patti Zellner; Phillip Ellis; 'FWCConservationPianningServices@MyFWC.com' 

RE: FWC contact for all project review requests 

Attachments: 2019 TYSP Comment Request - 3.pdf 

Good afternoon Jason, 

I apologize again for the confusion. I have updated our contact records with Ms. Jennifer Goffs information. 
Attached is the letter requesting comments from the Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission on the 2019 Ten­
Year Site Plans (TYSP) for Florida's Electric Utilities that was sent to Mr. Harold Vielhauer, General Council, on 
April I 0, 2019. It lists the relevant Ten-Year Site Plans for your agency. 

Please forward all comments by August 27, 2019. If you require additional time or have any questions, please feel 
free to contact me at this email or at my office number below. 

Douglas Wright 
Division of Engineering 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Office: (850) 413-6682 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding 
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. 
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Hight, Jason [mailto:Jason.Hight@MyFWC.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 4:11 PM 
To: Doug Wright 
Cc: Goff, Jennifer 
Subject: FWC contact for all project review requests 

Good afternoon Doug, 

I appreciate your time on the phone today. As requested, I am providing the main contact information for our agency when 

there are any requests for review from the Public Service Commission. Once we receive this year's list of 10-year site plans 

to review, we will work to get our coordinated response to you as soon as possible. 

Sincerely, 

Jason Hight 
Biological Administrator II 
Office of Conservation Planning Services 
Florida Fish and Wildlife 
Conservation Commission 

620 South Meridian MSSBS 
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Tallahassee, FL 32399 

850-228-2055 

Contact: 
Jennifer Goff, Director 
Office of Conservation Planning Services 

Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission 

620 S. Meridian Street MS5B5 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1600 

General mailbox for all requests: FWCConservationPianningServices@MyFWC.com 
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COMMISSIONERS: 

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 

JULIE I. BROWN 

DONALD J. POLMANN 

GARY F. CLARK 

ANDREW GILES FAY 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF ENGINEERING 

TOM BALLINGER 

DIRECTOR 

(850) 413-6910 

Public Service Commission 
April 10,2019 

Mr. Harold Vielhauer, General Council 
Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission 
620 S. Meridian Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1600 
bud. vielhauer@myfwc.com 

Re: Review of the 2019 Yen-Year Site Plans for Florida's Electric Utilities 

Dear Mr. Vielhauer, 

Pursuant to Section 186.80 I, Florida Statutes, the Florida Public Service Commission (Commission) is responsible 
for reviewing and classifYing each electric utility's Ten-Year Site Plan as "suitable" or "unsuitable." As part of the 
annual review, in accordance with Rule 25-22.071, Florida Administrative Code, the Commission must provide a 
copy ofthe relevant Ten-Year Site Plans (TYSP) to, and solicit the views of, the appropriate state, regional, and local 
agencies. To this end, the Commission has made available on its website electronic copies ofthe 2019 TYSPs for all 
the Florida electric utilities at the following link: http://www.psc.state.tl.us/EiectricNaturaiGasffenYearSitePlans. 

Below is a list of the TYSPs of electric utilities that have identified preferred or potential plant sites in your 
jurisdiction for your review and comments in regards to their suitability as planning documents. Please· note that these 
plans are not designed to give information about proposed facilities in such detail as would be required for a 
development permit or other formal process. 

Relevant Ten-Year Site Plans 
Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) 

Duke Energy Florida (DEF) 
Tampa Electric Company (TECO) 

Gulf Power Company (GULF) 
Florida Municipal Power Agency (FMPA) 

Gainesvilie Regional Utilities (GRU) 
JEA 

Lakeland Electric (LAK) 
Orlando Utilities Commission (OUC) 
Seminole Electric Cooperative (SEC) 
City ofTallahassee Utilities {TAL) 

Please forward all comments by July 12,2019, including an electronic copy to my email address below. If you have 
any questions, or require additional time to file comments, please feel free to contact me by phone at (850) 413-6682, 
or by email at dwright@psc.state.fl.us, or Phillip Ellis by phone at (850) 413-6626, or by email at 
pellis@psc.state.tl.us. Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

?~~ 
~~--~--:sr---

Doug Wright 
Engineering Specialist 
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